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TO:    Mayor Linda Gorton 

   Members, Urban County Council  

FROM:   Ken Armstrong, Commissioner of Public Safety 

DATE:    January 12, 2026 

SUBJECT: First Amendment to Purchase of Service Agreement with Lexington-

Fayette Animal Care and Control, LLC 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request approval to amend the Addendum attached to the Purchase of Service Agreement with 
Lexington-Fayette Animal Care and Control, LLC. 

 

Authorization to:  Amend the Addendum attached to the Purchase of Service Agreement with 
Lexington-Fayette Animal Care and Control, LLC to add the enforcement of certain provisions of 
Lexington-Fayette County Code of Ordinances adding Section 4-13 prohibiting the sale of dogs 
and cats by retail pet stores and Section 4-13.1 prohibiting the sale of dogs and cats in public 
places       

Why are you requesting?  

 Department needs this action completed to comply with revised Lexington-Fayette 
County Code or ordinances Section 4-13 and Section 4-13.1. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is:  N/A 

 The cost for future FY is:  N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  

 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:  N\A 

 Account number:  1101-505002-0001-71299 

 

File Number:  0047-26 

Director/Commissioner: Ken Armstrong, Commissioner of Public Safety 


